
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday June 7, 2022 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Roll Call
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern. A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum. If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda. The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, except for referral to staff or commission 
for future report.

V. Consent Agenda – These items are routine and will be enacted by one motion. There 
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so 
requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed 
elsewhere on the agenda.

A. May 2022 Council Meeting minutes
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $170,778.82
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $42,878.58
D. Liability Coverage Waiver Form
E. Benedictine Annual Fun Run Donation Request $300

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 
agenda for the meeting. Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council.

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision.
A. Moore Engineering Update

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees
A. Mayors Report

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report.
1) Department Updates
2) Police Department Updates
3) Dekko Center Repair Bids
4) USDA Revolving Loan Grant Update



X. Old Business
A. Quit Claim Deed- Ramstad Properties LLC Amended
B. Resolution 2022-06-07 A RESOLUTION AMENDING 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-04-01 AND AUTHORIZING THE 
ISSUANCE OF A CORRECTIVE QUIT CLAIM DEED 

XI. New Business
A. Kaleidoscope Guests, June - Scott/Josh, July - Kim/Mike, 

August - Crystal/Shawn
B. Resolution 2022-05-01 Sale of Land in RAGE Addition
C. Resolution 2022-05-02 Sale of Land in North Industrial Park
D. Ordinance 485 Amending Council Salaries- First Reading
E. Benedictine Living Community pavement of sidewalk 

request.
F. Committee Updates.

A. Public Works
i. Lawn Mower Bid
ii. Highway Department project

B. Public Safety
C. Beautification
D. EDA

XII. Adjournment



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday May 3, 2022, 6:00 P.M. – Council 

Chambers 

 

Minutes 
I. Call to Order 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

III. Roll Call – Members Present Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Member 

Krieger was absent. Others present were Mayor Hintz, Administrator Larson and members of 

the media. 

  

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern. A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum. If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 

the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda. The City Council will take no 

official action on items discussed at the forum, except for referral to staff or commission 

for future report. Citizens of the City of Ada came forward to propose an idea to have an 

indoor kids park and dog park, especially during the wintertime. The citizens stated that 

through grants and donations the facility could be funded and hoping to be sustained. It 

was recommended the citizens look to the Dekko Foundation as a starting point.  

 
V. Consent Agenda – These items are routine and will be enacted by one motion. There 

will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so 

requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed 

elsewhere on the agenda. 

 

A. April 2022 Council Meeting minutes 

B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $171,412.06 

C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $45,583.91 

D. City Accounts payables from April meeting in the amount of $27,609.48 

 

A motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Stene to approve the 

Consent Agenda as amended. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, 

Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE Motion passed. 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting. Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 

vote of the council. 

 

 A motion by Member Roux and seconded by Member Lewis to approve the  

Agenda as amended. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and 

Lewis. Opposed: NONE Motion passed. 

 



 

 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 

1) 2022 Elections 

Mayor Hintz reminded citizens that there will be seats open on the council 

come election time and that August 2nd is the deadline to apply.  

2) VFW Buddy Poppy Declaration 

Mayor Hintz read the declaration and urged citizens to support the Veteran’s 

of Foreign Wars Buddy Poppy campaign. 

3) City Council pay increases 

Mayor Hintz proposed an increase to council pay. An annual payment of 

$1,200.00 per year would be paid in January of the following year. The 

requirement to receive the incentive pay would be a committee attendance of 

75% during the year. Administrator Larson will bring a draft of an ordinance 

with the language to address the change of the councils pay package. 

4) Community updates 

Clean up weekend May 4th, 5th, and 6th 

Ada Future Leaders Sandbox fill 

 

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 

Administrator Larson updated council on the happenings within the City’s 

departments. Public Works is busy with spring cleanup. Larson also stated that the 

Dekko Foundation representatives will be in Ada and the surrounding 

communities, she encouraged council to attend their get together at the Event 

Center. Next on Larson’s list of happenings was the annual bike rodeo after 

school May 4, 2022,  it is estimated that over 100 kids will be riding, along with 

volunteers to assist the kids get across town.  The Dekko Center is kicking off a 

fund raiser to start a fund to purchase a new hot tub for the center.  

2) Bike Rodeo Reminder 

3) Dekko Ladies Night Reminder 

4) Blight Update 

Administrator Larson brought to council that law enforcement has been working 

hard on trying to get a homeowner to clean up their property. There are seven 

citations outstanding on this property and it doesn’t seem that the owner is going 

to do anything about the property.  An ordinance change could eb done to make 

this a civil suit. Ordinances take a while to pass, so time is not in council’s favor 

and the process would not be cheap. 

 

 



 

5) Part-time Officer 

Administrator Larson updated council that a candidate was interviewed and 

accepted an offer but need to get council approval for a rate per hour. The 

officer’s shifts would be based on the need of the other two officers. Larson 

suggested a starting rate per hour of $26.00 per hour. 

A motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Roux to approve a 

starting wage of $26.00 for the new hire of a part time police officer. All in 

favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE 

Motion passed 

  
IX. Old Business 

 

A. Amend Resolution 2022-04-03 Combining Polling Places 

 

Per county request 

A motion by Member Lewis and seconded by Member Mathsen to approve 

the amendment of Resolution 2022-04-03 Combining Polling Places for 

primary elections. By Roll Call Vote: All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, 

Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE Motion passed 

 

 

XIII. New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, May - Crystal/Shawn, June - 

Scott/Josh, July - Kim/Mike, August - Crystal/Shawn 

B. Ada Summer Theater Program Donation Request 

A motion by Member Nelson and seconded by Member Stene to approve a 

donation to the Ada Summer Theatre Program of $300.00. All in favor: 

Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE Motion 

passed 

  

C. RAGE Lot 1 offer 

 

A full price offer of $10,000.00 for Lot 1 of the Rage addition. Administrator 

Larson requested a motion to approve. 

 

 A motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Roux to approve 

the offer of $10,000.00 for Lot 1 in the Rage Addition. All in favor: Nelson, 

Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE Motion passed 

 

D. Committee Updates. 

A. Public Works 

Member Roux updated council on the City’s cost related to the new county 

building. Wiring costs that the city is responsible for was $2,000.00 

B. Public Safety 

Did not meet 



 

C. Beautification 

Did not meet 

D. EDA 

Did not meet 

 
 
XIV. Adjournment 

 

A motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Erickson to adjourn the 

meeting at 6:46PM. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. 

Opposed: NONE Motion passed 













 

LIABILITY COVERAGE – WAIVER FORM 
 
 

Members who obtain liability coverage through the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust 
(LMCIT) must complete and return this form to LMCIT before the member’s effective date of 
coverage. Return completed form to your underwriter or email to pstech@lmc.org. 
 
 

The decision to waive or not waive the statutory tort limits must be made annually by the  
member’s governing body, in consultation with its attorney if necessary. 

 
Members who obtain liability coverage from LMCIT must decide whether to waive the statutory tort 
liability limits to the extent of the coverage purchased.  The decision has the following effects: 
 

• If the member does not waive the statutory tort limits, an individual claimant could recover no more 
than $500,000 on any claim to which the statutory tort limits apply.  The total all claimants could 
recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would be limited to $1,500,000.  
These statutory tort limits would apply regardless of whether the member purchases the optional 
LMCIT excess liability coverage. 
 
 

• If the member waives the statutory tort limits and does not purchase excess liability coverage, a single 
claimant could recover up to $2,000,000 for a single occurrence (under the waive option, the tort cap 
liability limits are only waived to the extent of the member’s liability coverage limits, and the LMCIT 
per occurrence limit is $2,000,000). The total all claimants could recover for a single occurrence to 
which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited to $2,000,000, regardless of the number of 
claimants. 
 
 

• If the member waives the statutory tort limits and purchases excess liability coverage, a single claimant 
could potentially recover an amount up to the limit of the coverage purchased.  The total all claimants 
could recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited to 
the amount of coverage purchased, regardless of the number of claimants. 
 
 
Claims to which the statutory municipal tort limits do not apply are not affected by this decision.  
  

mailto:pstech@lmc.org
mailto:pstech@lmc.org


2 

LMCIT Member Name: 
__________________________________________________________________________ 

Check one: 
o The member DOES NOT WAIVE the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minn.

Stat. § 466.04.

o The member WAIVES the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minn. Stat. §
466.04, to the extent of the limits of the liability coverage obtained from LMCIT.

Date of member’s governing body meeting: _____________________________________________

Signature:        Position: ________________________________

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04


Dekko Community Center 
Condensing Unit Replacement 2022 

Proposal Number: 3097274 
 
 
 
 
 

 

©2022 Trane      All rights reserved Page 1 of 9 Service Turnkey Quote 

 

 
 

Dekko Community Center 
Ada, MN 

 
Condensing Unit Replacement 2022 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Prepared For 

 
Brianna Eggen 

Director 
Dekko Community Center 

107 4th Avenue East 
Ada, MN   56510 

 

E-mail: dekkocenter@adamn.gov 
 
 

 
Local Trane Office 

 
Trane U.S. Inc. dba Trane 

3417 7th Avenue North 
Fargo, ND 58102 

 
PROPOSAL ID 

3097274 
 

DATE 
May 3, 2022 

 

 
Local Trane Representative 

 
Andrew Vlasak 

Account Manager 
Cell: (701) 412-5461 

Office (701) 235-0521 
 
 

E-mail: andrew.vlasak@trane.com 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:dekkocenter@adamn.gov


Dekko Community Center 
Condensing Unit Replacement 2022 

Proposal Number: 3097274 
 
 
 
 
 

 

©2022 Trane      All rights reserved Page 2 of 9 Service Turnkey Quote 

 

May 3, 2022 
 
Brianna Eggen 
Director 
Dekko Community Center 
107 4th Avenue East 
Ada, MN   56510 

Site Address 
Dekko Community Center 
107 4th Avenue East 
Ada, MN   56510 

 

Subject:  Condensing Unit Replacement 2022 
 
Dear Brianna, 
 
Trane proposes to perform the necessary repairs required under the terms of this proposal. 

 
Scope of Service 

 Includes: 
o Reclaim the refrigerant 
o Remove and dispose of one (1) existing Lennox condensing unit and evaporator coil 
o Provide and install: 

 One (1) new Trane condensing unit and evaporator coil 
 Necessary ductwork to transition to the new coil 
 New refrigerant piping between the new condensing unit and the coil 

o Crane rental 
o Startup 
o Verify operation with Owner on completion 
o One-year labor and parts warranty on new equipment and workmanship 
o All travel labor, mileage, and lodging costs related to this proposal are included. 

 Does Not Include: 
o Electrical, all high and low voltage wiring requirements (provided by Owner) 
o Any repairs or service to equipment or controls other than as specified above 

 

Proposed Condensing Unit Replacement Fee: ………………….………… $ 9,900.00 
 
Project Timeline 

 Upon receipt of PO or contract, work may not start for 60 to 90 days dependent upon administration, 
material delivery, and Technician availability.   

 Equipment Order Release and Services rendered are dependent on receipt of a Purchase Order, 
Subcontract documents, and credit approval 

 Delivery of ordered equipment is to be determined based on availability and market conditions 

 A Project Management meeting will be held ASAP after unit delivery date is confirmed 

 
Clarifications 

 Does not include: 
o Any provisions for High voltage electrical work 
o Any provisions for structural analysis 
o "Premium Time" or Price Contingency 
o Temporary HVAC, bonding, allowances, dust control, site restoration, testing and balancing or 

temperature controls 

 Equipment Order Release and Services rendered are dependent on receipt of PO/Subcontract and credit 
approval 

 Trane will not perform any work if working conditions could endanger or put at risk the safety of our 
employees or subcontractors 

 Asbestos or hazardous material abatement removal (if any) shall be performed by customer 



Dekko Community Center 
Condensing Unit Replacement 2022 

Proposal Number: 3097274 
 
 
 
 
 

 

©2022 Trane      All rights reserved Page 3 of 9 Service Turnkey Quote 

 

 This Agreement covers the items specified in Scope of Work only. Any necessary repairs to existing 
Owner equipment will be completed on a time and material basis only, after receiving written approval 
from the owner.  

 All work to be performed during normal business hours (8:00 AM to 5:00 PM, M-F, non-holidays) 

 This proposal is valid until May 31, 2022 

 
Acceptance 
This proposal is subject to Customer’s acceptance of the attached Trane Terms and Conditions – Service 
Turnkey 
 
We look forward to partnering with the Dekko Community Center to discuss the proposal and to schedule the next 
steps.  
 
I appreciate the opportunity to earn your business, and look forward to helping you with all of your HVAC needs.  
Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
Trane U.S. Inc. dba Trane 
 
 
Andrew Vlasak 
Account Manager 
Cell: (701) 412-5461 
E-mail: andrew.vlasak@trane.com 
 

Trane U.S. Inc. is currently the only company who can perform factory authorized service on its 
proprietary equipment in Minnesota, North Dakota and South Dakota.  Trane U.S. Inc. does not have any 

other factory authorized commercial dealers or other factory authorized service providers to perform 
maintenance on Trane proprietary equipment in Minnesota, North Dakota or South Dakota. By Trane U.S. 
Inc. performing this service, any current warranties will remain unchanged and uninterrupted during the 

service. 
 

WE VALUE THE CONFIDENCE YOU HAVE PLACED IN TRANE AND LOOK FORWARD TO PARTNERING WITH YOU. 
 



Dekko Community Center 
Condensing Unit Replacement 2022 

Proposal Number: 3097274 
 
 
 
 
 

 

©2022 Trane      All rights reserved Page 4 of 9 Service Turnkey Quote 

 

Pricing and Acceptance 
 
Brianna Eggen 
Director 
Dekko Community Center 
107 4th Avenue East 
Ada, MN   56510 

Site Address 
Dekko Community Center 
107 4th Avenue East 
Ada, MN   56510 

 

Options Amount Payment Initial Approval 

Condensing Unit Replacement Fee $9,900.00 Net 30 
 

 
Invoice Schedule 

 Final invoice to be billed on completion  

 
Financial Items Not Included 

 Applicable sales tax is excluded 

 Bid Bond, Payment, or Performance Bond 

 Demurrage or Storage Charges 

 Participation in OCIOP or CCIP Insurance Programs 
 

COVID-19 National Emergency Clause 
The parties agree that they are entering into this Agreement while the nation is in the midst of a national 
emergency due to the Covid-19 pandemic (“Covid-19 Pandemic”).  With the continued existence of Covid-19 
Pandemic and the evolving guidelines and executive orders, it is difficult to determine the impact of the Covid-19 
Pandemic on Trane’s performance under this Agreement.  Consequently, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Each party shall use commercially reasonable efforts to perform its obligations under the Agreement and 
to meet the schedule and completion dates, subject to provisions below; 

2. Each party will abide by any federal, state or local orders, directives, or advisories regarding the Covid-19 
Pandemic with respect to its performance of its obligations under this Agreement and each shall have the 
sole discretion in determining the appropriate and responsible actions such party shall undertake to so 
abide or to safeguard its employees, subcontractors, agents and suppliers; 

3. Each party shall use commercially reasonable efforts to keep the other party informed of pertinent 
updates or developments regarding its obligations as the Covid-19 Pandemic situation evolves; and   

4. If Trane’s performance is delayed or suspended as a result of the Covid-19 Pandemic, Trane shall be 
entitled to an equitable adjustment to the project schedule and/or the contract price. 

 
 



Dekko Community Center 
Condensing Unit Replacement 2022 

Proposal Number: 3097274 
 
 
 
 
 

 

©2022 Trane      All rights reserved Page 5 of 9 Service Turnkey Quote 

 

Acceptance 
This Agreement is subject to Customer’s acceptance of the attached Trane Terms and Conditions – Service Turnkey 

 

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE TRANE ACCEPTANCE 
Dekko Community Center 
Authorized Representative 

Trane U.S. Inc. dba Trane  
Authorized Representative 

Signature 
 
 
 

Signature  

Printed Name 
 
 
 

Printed Name  

Title 
 
 
 

Title  

Acceptance Date 
 
 
 

Acceptance Date  

Purchase Order 
 
 
 

License Number Trane 

 

 



Dekko Community Center 
Condensing Unit Replacement 2022 

Proposal Number: 3097274 
 
 
 
 
 

 

©2022 Trane      All rights reserved Page 6 of 9 Service Turnkey Quote 

 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS – SERVICE TURNKEY 
 
 “Company” shall mean Trane U.S. Inc. dba Trane. 
To obtain repair service within the scope of Services as defined, contact your local Trane District office identified on the first page of the 
Agreement by calling the telephone number stated on that page. That Trane District office is responsible for Company’s performance of this 
Agreement. Only Trane authorized personnel may perform service under this Agreement. For Service covered under this Agreement, 
Company will be responsible for the cost of transporting a part requiring service. 
1. Agreement.  These terms and conditions are an integral part of Company’s offer and form the basis of any agreement (the “Agreement”) 
resulting from Company’s proposal (the “Proposal”) for the services (the “Services”) on equipment listed in the Proposal (the “Covered 
Equipment”).  COMPANY’S TERMS AND CONDITIONS ARE SUBJECT TO PERIODIC CHANGE OR AMENDMENT. 
2. Connected Services.  In addition to these terms and conditions, the Connected Services Terms of Service (“Connected Services Terms”), 
available at https://www.trane.com/TraneConnectedServicesTerms, as updated from time to time, are incorporated herein by reference and 
shall apply to the extent that Company provides Customer with Connected Services, as defined in the Connected Services Terms. 
3. Acceptance. The Proposal is subject to acceptance in writing by the party to whom this offer is made or an authorized agent (“Customer”) 
delivered to Company within 30 days from the date of the Proposal. If Customer accepts the Proposal by placing an order, without the addition 
of any other terms and conditions of sale or any other modification, Customer’s order shall be deemed acceptance of the Proposal subject to 
Company’s terms and conditions.  If Customer’s order is expressly conditioned upon the Company’s acceptance or assent to terms and/or 
conditions other than those expressed herein, return of such order by Company with Company’s terms and conditions attached or referenced 
serves as Company’s notice of objection to Customer’s terms and as Company’s counteroffer to provide Services in accordance with the 
Proposal. If Customer does not reject or object in writing to Company within 10 days, the Company’s counteroffer will be deemed accepted.  
Customer’s acceptance of the Services by Company will in any event constitute an acceptance by Customer of Company’s terms and 
conditions. In the case of a dispute, the applicable terms and conditions will be those in effect at the time of delivery or acceptance of the 
Services.  This Agreement is subject to credit approval by Company.  Upon disapproval of credit, Company may delay or suspend performance 
or, at its option, renegotiate prices and/or terms and conditions with Customer.  If Company and Customer are unable to agree on such 
revisions, this Agreement shall be cancelled without any liability, other than Customer’s obligation to pay for Services rendered by Company to 
the date of cancellation.   
4. Cancellation by Customer Prior to Services; Refund. If Customer cancels this Agreement within (a) thirty (30) days of the date this 

Agreement was mailed to Customer or (b) twenty (20) days of the date this Agreement was delivered to Customer, if it was delivered at the 

time of sale, and no Services have been provided by Company under this Agreement, the Agreement will be void and Company will refund to 

Customer, or credit Customer’s account, the full Service Fee of this Agreement that Customer paid to Company, if any.  A ten percent (10%) 

penalty per month will be added to a refund that is due but is not paid or credited within forty-five (45) days after return of this Agreement to 

Company.  Customer’s right to cancel this Agreement only applies to the original owner of this Agreement and only if no Services have been 

provided by Company under this Agreement prior to its return to Company.   

5. Cancellation by Company. This Agreement may be cancelled by Company for any reason or no reason, upon written notice from 
Company to Customer no later than 30 days prior to performance of any Services hereunder and Company will refund to Customer, or credit 
Customer’s account, that part of the Service Fee attributable to Services not performed by Company. Customer shall remain liable for and 
shall pay to Company all amounts due for Services provided by Company and not yet paid. 
6. Services Fees and Taxes.  Fees for the Services (the “Service Fee(s)”) shall be as set forth in the Proposal and are based on performance 
during regular business hours.  Fees for outside Company’s regular business hours and any after-hours services shall be billed separately 
according to the then prevailing overtime or emergency labor/labour rates.  In addition to the stated Service Fee, Customer shall pay all taxes 
not legally required to be paid by Company or, alternatively, shall provide Company with acceptable tax exemption certificates.  Customer shall 
pay all costs (including attorneys’ fees) incurred by Company in attempting to collect amounts due.   
7. Payment.  Payment is due upon receipt of Company’s invoice.  Company reserves the right to add to any account outstanding for more than 
30 days a service charge equal to the lesser of the maximum allowable legal interest rate or 1.5% of the principal amount due at the end of 
each month.   Customer shall pay all costs (including attorneys’ fees) incurred by Company in attempting to collect amounts due or otherwise 
enforcing these terms and conditions.   
8. Customer Breach.  Each of the following events or conditions shall constitute a breach by Customer and shall give Company the right, 
without an election of remedies, to terminate this Agreement or suspend performance by delivery of written notice: (1) Any failure by Customer 
to pay amounts when due; or (2) any general assignment by Customer for the benefit of its creditors, or if Customer becomes bankrupt or 
insolvent or takes the benefit of any statute for bankrupt or insolvent debtors, or makes or proposes to make any proposal or arrangement with 
creditors, or if any steps are taken for the winding up or other termination of Customer or the liquidation of its assets, or if a trustee, receiver, or 
similar person is appointed over any of the assets or interests of Customer; (3) Any representation or warranty furnished by Customer in 
connection with this Agreement is false or misleading in any material respect when made; or (4) Any failure by Customer to perform or comply 
with any material provision of this Agreement.  Customer shall be liable to the Company for all Services furnished to date and all damages 
sustained by Company (including lost profit and overhead)    
9. Performance. Company shall perform the Services in accordance with industry standards generally applicable in the state or province 
where the Services are performed under similar circumstances as of the time Company performs the Services.  Company is not liable for any 
claims, damages, losses, or expenses, arising from or related to work done by or services provided by individuals or entities that are not 
employed by or hired by Company.  Company may refuse to perform any Services or work where working conditions could endanger property 
or put at risk the safety of people. Parts used for any repairs made will be those selected by Company as suitable for the repair and may be 
parts not manufactured by Company. Customer must reimburse Company for services, repairs, and/or replacements performed by Company 
at Customer’s request beyond the scope of Services or otherwise excluded under this Agreement. The reimbursement shall be at the then 
prevailing applicable regular, overtime, or holiday rates for labor/labour and prices for materials. Prior to Company performing the additional 
services, repairs, and/or replacements, Customer may request a separate written quote stating the work to be performed and the price to be 
paid by Customer for the work. 
10. Customer Obligations.  Customer shall: (a) provide Company reasonable and safe access to the Covered Equipment and areas where 
Company is to work; and (b) unless otherwise agreed by Customer and Company, at Customer’s expense and before the Services begin, 

https://www.trane.com/TraneConnectedServicesTerms


Dekko Community Center 
Condensing Unit Replacement 2022 

Proposal Number: 3097274 
 
 
 
 
 

 

©2022 Trane      All rights reserved Page 7 of 9 Service Turnkey Quote 

 

Customer will provide any necessary access platforms, catwalks to safely perform the Services in compliance with OSHA,  state, or provincial 
industrial safety regulations or any other applicable industrial safety standards or guidelines. 
11. Exclusions.  Unless expressly included in the Proposal, the Services do not include, and Company shall not be responsible for or liable to 
the Customer for, any claims, losses, damages or expenses suffered by the Customer in any way connected with, relating to or arising from 
any of the following: 
(a) Any guarantee of room conditions or system performance; 
(b) Inspection, operation, maintenance, repair, replacement or performance of work or services outside the Services; 
(c) Damage, repairs or replacement of parts made necessary as a result of the acts or omission of Customer or any Event of Force Majeure; 
(d) Any claims, damages, losses, or expenses, arising from or related to conditions that existed in, on, or upon the premises before the effective 
date of this Agreement (“Pre-Existing Conditions”) including, without limitation, damages, losses, or expenses involving a Pre-Existing 
Condition of building envelope issues, mechanical issues, plumbing issues, and/or indoor air quality issues involving mold/mould, bacteria, 
microbial growth, fungi or other contaminates or airborne biological agents; and 
(e) Replacement of refrigerant is excluded, unless replacement of refrigerant is expressly stated as included with the Proposal. 
12. Limited Warranty. Company warrants that: (a) the material manufactured by Company and provided to the Customer in performance of 
the Services is free from defects in material and manufacture for a period of 12 months from the earlier of the date of equipment start-up or 
replacement and (b) the labor/labour portion of the Services is warranted to have been properly performed for a period of 90 days from date of 
completion (the "Limited Warranty").  Company obligations of equipment start-up, if any are stated in the Proposal, are coterminous with the 
Limited Warranty period. Defects must be reported to Company within the Limited Warranty period. Company’s obligation under the Limited 
Warranty is limited to repairing or replacing the defective part at its option and to correcting any improperly performed labor/labour. No liability 
whatsoever shall attach to Company until the Services have been paid for in full.  Exclusions from this Limited Warranty include claims, losses, 
damages, and expenses in any way connected with, related to, or arising from failure or malfunction of equipment due to the following: wear 
and tear; end of life failure; corrosion; erosion; deterioration; Customer's failure to follow the Company-provided maintenance plan; 
unauthorized or improper maintenance; unauthorized or improper parts or material; refrigerant not supplied by Company; and modifications 
made by others to Company's equipment.  Company shall not be obligated to pay for the cost of lost refrigerant or lost product. Some 
components of Company equipment may be warranted directly from the component supplier, in which case this Limited Warranty shall not 
apply to those components and any warranty of such components shall be the warranty given by the component supplier. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, all warranties provided herein terminate upon termination or cancellation of this Agreement.  Equipment, material and/or parts that 
are not manufactured by Company (“Third-Party Product(s)”) are not warranted by Company and have such warranties as may be extended by 
the respective manufacturer.  CUSTOMER UNDERSTANDS THAT COMPANY IS NOT THE MANUFACTURER OF ANY THIRD-PARTY 
PRODUCT(S) AND ANY WARRANTIES, CLAIMS, STATEMENTS, REPRESENTATIONS, OR SPECIFICATIONS ARE THOSE OF THE 
THIRD-PARTY MANUFACTURER, NOT COMPANY AND CUSTOMER IS NOT RELYING ON ANY WARRANTIES, CLAIMS, 
STATEMENTS, REPRESENTATIONS, OR SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING THE THIRD-PARTY PRODUCT THAT MAY BE PROVIDED 
BY COMPANY OR ITS AFFILIATES, WHETHER ORAL OR WRITTEN. 
THE REMEDIES SET FORTH IN THIS LIMITED WARRANTY ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES FOR WARRANTY CLAIMS 
PROVIDED BY COMPANY TO CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT AND ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES AND 
LIABILITIES, LIABILITIES, CONDITIONS AND REMIDIES, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, WARRANTY, STATUTE, OR TORT (INCLUDING 
NEGLIGENCE), EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IN LAW OR IN FACT, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND/OR OTHERS ARISING FROM COURSE OF 
DEALING OR TRADE.  COMPANY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS OR 
CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND. EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF QUALITY, FITNESS, 
MERCHANTABILITY, DURABILITY AND/OR OTHERS ARISING FROM COURSE OF DEALING OR TRADE OR REGARDING 
PREVENTION BY THE SCOPE OF SERVICES, OR ANY COMPONENT THEREOF. COMPANY MAKES NO REPRESENTATION OR 
WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 
ADDITIONALLY, COMPANY MAKES NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND REGARDING PREVENTING, 
ELIMINATING, REDUCING OR INHIBITING ANY MOLD, FUNGUS, BACTERIA, VIRUS, MICROBIAL GROWTH, OR ANY OTHER 
CONTAMINANTS (INCLUDING COVID-19 OR ANY SIMILAR VIRUS) (COLLECTIVELY, “CONTAMINANTS”), WHETHER INVOLVING 
OR IN CONNECTION WITH EQUIPMENT, ANY COMPONENT THEREOF, SERVICES OR OTHERWISE. IN NO EVENT SHALL 
COMPANY HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR THE PREVENTION, ELIMINATION, REDUCTION OR INHIBITION OF THE GROWTH OR 
SPREAD OF SUCH CONTAMINANTS INVOLVING OR IN CONNECTION WITH ANY EQUIPMENT, THIRD-PARTY PRODUCT, OR ANY 
COMPONENT THEREOF, SERVICES OR OTHERWISE AND CUSTOMER HEREBY SPECIFICALLY ACKNOWLDGES AND AGREES 
THERETO   
13. Indemnity. To the maximum extent permitted by law, Company and Customer shall indemnify and hold harmless each other from any and 
all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys' fees, resulting from death or bodily injury or 
damage to real or personal property, to the extent caused by the negligence or misconduct of the indemnifying party, and/or its respective 
employees or authorized agents in connection with their activities within the scope of this Agreement.  Neither party shall indemnify the other 
against claims, damages, expenses, or liabilities to the extent attributable to the acts or omissions of the other party or third parties.  If the 
parties are both at fault, the obligation to indemnify shall be proportional to their relative fault.  The duty to indemnify and hold harmless will 
continue in full force and effect, notwithstanding the expiration or early termination of this Agreement, with respect to any claims based on facts 
or conditions that occurred prior to expiration or termination of this Agreement.   
14. Limitation of Liability.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY, NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR 
SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL LOSSES OR DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT 
LIMITATION REFRIGERANT LOSS, PRODUCT LOSS, LOST REVENUE OR PROFITS, OR LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES), INCLUDING 
CONTAMINANTS LIABILITIES, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT, WARRANTY, STATUTE, TORT 
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY, INDEMNITY OR ANY OTHER LEGAL THEORY OR FACTS.  NOTWITHSTANDING 
ANY OTHER PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT, THE TOTAL AND AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF THE COMPANY TO THE CUSTOMER 
WITH RESPECT TO ANY AND ALL CLAIMS CONNECTED WITH, RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OR 
NON-PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT, WARRANTY, STATUTE, TORT (INCLUDING 
NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY, INDEMNITY OR ANY OTHER LEGAL THEORY OR FACTS, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE 
COMPENSATION RECEIVED BY COMPANY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  IN NO EVENT SHALL SELLER BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
DAMAGES (WHETHER DIRECT OR INDIRECT) RESULTING FROM MOLD, FUNGUS, BACTERIA, MICROBIAL GROWTH, OR OTHER 



Dekko Community Center 
Condensing Unit Replacement 2022 

Proposal Number: 3097274 
 
 
 
 
 

 

©2022 Trane      All rights reserved Page 8 of 9 Service Turnkey Quote 

 

CONTAMINATES OR AIRBORNE BIOLOGICAL AGENTS. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW, COMPANY SHALL NOT 
BE LIABLE FOR ANY OF THE FOLLOWING IN CONNECTION WITH PROVIDING THE ENERGY AND BUILDING PERFORMANCE 
SERVICES: INTERRUPTION, DELETION, DEFECT, DELAY IN OPERATION OR TRANSMISSION; CUSTOMER’S NETWORK 
SECURITY; COMPUTER VIRUS; COMMUNICATION FAILURE; THEFT OR DESTRUCTION OF DATA; GAPS IN DATA COLLECTED; 
AND UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS TO CUSTOMER’S DATA OR COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK. 
15. CONTAMINANTS LIABILITY.  The transmission of COVID-19 may occur in a variety of ways and circumstances, many of the aspects of 
which are currently not known.  HVAC systems, products, services and other offerings have not been tested for their effectiveness in reducing 
the spread of COVID-19, including through the air in closed environments.   IN NO EVENT WILL COMPANY BE LIABLE UNDER THIS 
AGREEMENT OR OTHERWISE FOR ANY INDEMNIFICATION, ACTION OR CLAIM, WHETHER BASED ON WARRANTY, CONTRACT, 
TORT OR OTHERWISE, FOR ANY BODILY INJURY (INCLUDING DEATH), DAMAGE TO PROPERTY, OR ANY OTHER LIABILITIES, 
DAMAGES OR COSTS RELATED TO CONTAMINANTS (INCLUCING THE SPREAD, TRANSMISSION MITIGATION, ELIMINATION, OR 
CONTAMINATION THEREOF) (COLLECTIVELY, “CONTAMINANTS LIABILITIES”) AND CUSTOMER HEREBY EXPRESSLY 
RELEASES COMPANY FROM ANY SUCH CONTAMINANT LIABILITIES. 
16. Asbestos and Hazardous Materials.  The Services expressly exclude any identification, abatement, cleanup, control, disposal, removal 
or other work connected with asbestos or other hazardous materials (collectively, “Hazardous Materials”).  Should Company become aware of 
or suspect the presence of Hazardous Materials, Company may immediately stop work in the affected area and shall notify Customer.  
Customer will be responsible for taking any and all action necessary to correct the condition in accordance with all applicable laws and 
regulations. Customer shall be exclusively responsible for any claims, liability, fees and penalties, and the payment thereof, arising out 
of or relating to any Hazardous Materials on or about the premises, not brought onto the premises by Company.  Company shall be required to 
resume performance of the Services only when the affected area has been rendered harmless. 
17. Insurance.  Company agrees to maintain the following insurance during the term of the contract with limits not less than shown below and 
will, upon request from Customer, provide a Certificate of evidencing the following coverage: 
   Commercial General Liability       $2,000,000 per occurrence 
   Automobile Liability                      $2,000,000 CSL 
   Workers Compensation               Statutory Limits 
If Customer has requested to be named as an additional insured under Company’s insurance policy, Company will do so but only subject to 
Company’s manuscript additional insured endorsement under its primary Commercial General Liability policies.  In no event does Company or 
its insurer waive its right of subrogation 
18. Force Majeure.  Company’s duty to perform under this Agreement is contingent upon the non-occurrence of an Event of Force Majeure.   If 
Company shall be unable to carry out any material obligation under this Agreement due to an Event of Force Majeure, this Agreement shall at 
Company’s election (i) remain in effect but Company’s obligations shall be suspended until the uncontrollable event terminates or (ii) be 
terminated upon ten (10) days notice to Customer, in which event Customer shall pay Company for all parts of the Services furnished to the 
date of termination.  An "Event of Force Majeure" shall mean any cause or event beyond the control of Company.  Without limiting the 
foregoing, “Event of Force Majeure” includes: acts of God; acts of terrorism, war or the public enemy; flood; earthquake; lightning; tornado; 
storm; fire; civil disobedience; pandemic insurrections; riots; labor disputes; labor or material shortages; sabotage; restraint by court order or 
public authority (whether valid or invalid), and action or non-action by or inability to obtain or keep in force the necessary governmental 
authorizations, permits, licenses, certificates or approvals if not caused by Company and the requirements of any applicable government in 
any manner that diverts either the material or the finished product to the direct or indirect benefit of the government.   
19. General.  Except as provided below, to the maximum extent provided by law, this Agreement is made and shall be interpreted and 
enforced in accordance with the laws of the state or province in which the Services are performed without regard to choice of law principles 
which might otherwise call for the application of a different state’s or province’s law.  Any dispute arising under or relating to this Agreement that 
is not disposed of by agreement shall be decided by litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction located in the state or province in which the 
Services are performed.  Any action or suit arising out of or related to this Agreement must be commenced within one year after the cause of 
action has accrued. To the extent the premises are owned and/or operated by any agency of the United States Federal Government, 
determination of any substantive issue of law shall be according to the United States Federal common law of Government contracts as 
enunciated and applied by Federal judicial bodies and boards of contract appeals of the Federal Government. This Agreement contains all of 
the agreements, representations and understandings of the parties and supersedes all previous understandings, commitments or agreements, 
oral or written, related to the Services. No documents shall be incorporated herein by reference except to the extent Company is a signatory 
thereon.  If any term or condition of this Agreement is invalid, illegal or incapable of being enforced by any rule of law, all other terms and 
conditions of this Agreement will nevertheless remain in full force and effect as long as the economic or legal substance of the transaction 
contemplated hereby is not affected in a manner adverse to any party hereto.  Customer may not assign, transfer, or convey this Agreement, 
or any part hereof, without the written consent of Company.  Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the 
parties hereto and their permitted successors and assigns.  This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which when 
executed shall be deemed to be an original, but all together shall constitute but one and the same Agreement.  A fully executed facsimile copy 
hereof or the several counterparts shall suffice as an original. No modifications, additions or changes may be made to this Agreement except 
in a writing signed by Company. No failure or delay by the Company in enforcing any right or exercising any remedy under this Agreement shall 
be deemed to be a waiver by the Company of any right or remedy. 
20. Equal Employment Opportunity/Affirmative Action Clause.  Company is a United States federal contractor that complies fully with 
Executive Order 11246, as amended, and the applicable regulations contained in 41 C.F.R. Parts 60-1 through 60-60, 29 U.S.C. Section 793 
and the applicable regulations contained in 41 C.F.R. Part 60-741; and 38 U.S.C. Section 4212 and the applicable regulations contained in 41 
C.F.R. Part 60-250; and Executive Order 13496 and Section 29 CFR 471, appendix A to subpart A, regarding the notice of employee rights in 
the United States and with Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms Schedule B to the Canada Act 1982 (U.K.) 1982, c. 11 and applicable 
Provincial Human Rights Codes and employment law in Canada. 
21. U.S. Government Contracts.  The following provision applies only to direct sales by Company to the US Government.  The Parties 
acknowledge that all items or services ordered and delivered under this Agreement / Purchase Order are Commercial Items as defined under 
Part 12 of the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR). In particular, Company agrees to be bound only by those Federal contracting clauses that 
apply to “commercial” suppliers and that are contained in FAR 52.212-5(e)(1).  Company complies with 52.219-8 or 52.219-9 in its service and 
installation contracting business. The following provision applies only to indirect sales by Company to the US Government.  As a 
Commercial Item Subcontractor, Company accepts only the following mandatory flow down provisions:  52.219-8; 52.222-26; 52.222-35; 
52.222-36; 52.222-39; 52.247-64. If the Services are in connection with a U.S. government contract, Customer agrees and hereby certifies that 



Dekko Community Center 
Condensing Unit Replacement 2022 

Proposal Number: 3097274 
 
 
 
 
 

 

©2022 Trane      All rights reserved Page 9 of 9 Service Turnkey Quote 

 

it has provided and will provide current, accurate, and complete information, representations and certifications to all government officials, 
including but not limited to the contracting officer and officials of the Small Business Administration, on all matters related to the prime contract, 
including but not limited to all aspects of its ownership, eligibility, and performance. Anything herein notwithstanding, Company will have no 
obligations to Customer unless and until Customer provides Company with a true, correct and complete executed copy of the prime contract.  
Upon request, Customer will provide copies to Company of all requested written communications with any government official related to the 
prime contract prior to or concurrent with the execution thereof, including but not limited to any communications related to contractor's 
Customer's ownership, eligibility or performance of the prime contract.  Customer will obtain written authorization and approval from Company 
prior to providing any government official any information about Company's performance of the Services that are the subject of this offer or 
agreement, other than the Proposal or this Agreement. 
22. Limited Waiver of Sovereign Immunity.  If Customer is an Indian tribe (in the U.S.) or a First Nation or Band Council (in Canada), 
Customer, whether acting in its capacity as a government, governmental entity, a duly organized corporate entity or otherwise, for itself and for 
its agents, successors, and assigns: (1) hereby provides this limited waiver of its sovereign immunity as to any damages, claims, lawsuit, or 
cause of action (herein “Action”) brought against Customer by Company and arising or alleged to arise out of the furnishing by Company of any 
product or service under this Agreement, whether such Action is based in contract, tort, strict liability, civil liability or any  
other legal theory; (2) agrees that jurisdiction and venue for any such Action shall be proper and valid (a) if Customer is in the U.S., in any state 
or United States court located in the state in which Company is performing this Agreement or (b) if Customer is in Canada, in the superior court 
of the province or territory in which the work was performed; (3) expressly consents to such Action, and waives any objection to jurisdiction or 
venue; (4) waives any requirement of exhaustion of tribal court or administrative remedies for any Action arising out of or related to this 
Agreement; and (5) expressly acknowledges and agrees that Company is not subject to the jurisdiction of Customer’s tribal court or any similar 
tribal forum, that Customer will not bring any action against Company in tribal court, and that Customer will not avail itself of any ruling or 
direction of the tribal court permitting or directing it to suspend its payment or other obligations under this Agreement.  The individual signing on 
behalf of Customer warrants and represents that such individual is duly authorized to provide this waiver and enter into this Agreement and that 
this Agreement constitutes the valid and legally binding obligation of Customer, enforceable in accordance with its terms. 

1-10.48 (0821) 
Supersedes 1-10.48 (0720 

 
 

 



3417 7th Ave N - Suite D
Fargo, ND, 58102

Phone: (701) 235-0521
Service Direct Number 701-356-7288

May 19,2022

CITY OF ADA
PO BOX 32
ADA, MN, 56510

Project Name:Mechanical room exhaust fan

Site Name:DEKKO COMMUNITY CENTER

We are pleased to offer you this proposal for performance of the following services for the Equipment listed. Services
will be performed using Trane’s Exclusive Service Procedure to ensure you get full benefit of our extensive service
experience, coupled with the distinct technical expertise of an HVAC Equipment manufacturing leader. Our
innovative procedure is environmentally and safety conscious, and aligns expectation of work scope while providing
efficient and productive delivery of services.

Equipment List:
Equipment Model Number Serial Number

Mechanical room exhaust fan Na Na

Scope of Service:
Replace the exhaust fan for the mechanical room.

Total Price:...................................................................................................................... $3073.00

Clarifications
1. Applicable taxes are not included and will be added to the invoice.
2. Any service not listed is not included.
3. Work will be performed during normal Trane business hours unless stated
4. Travel time is not included unless stated

Response Link

I appreciate the opportunity to earn your business, and look forward to helping you with all of your service needs. Please contact
me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Zach Boehrnsen Andrew Vlasak
Trane Service Technician Trane Account Manager
Zachary.Boehrnsen@trane.com Andrew.Vlasak@Trane.com

This proposal is valid 30 days from May 19,2022. This agreement is subject to Customer’s acceptance of the attached
Trane USA Services Terms and Conditions.

©2022 Trane All rights reserved                                                                      Page 1 of                                                                         Trane Service Quote4©2022 Trane All rights reserved                                                                      Page 1 of                                                                         Trane Service Quote

Quote ID:132999

https://servicequote.trane.com/QQ_CustomerPortal/Customer/Index/?QuoteId=UF6Z7BAGl0qrr8gjhYRUcg==&IV=6AACk8asFp2i3BvjsSOaOw==


TERMS AND CONDITIONS – QUOTED SERVICE 
“Company” shall mean Trane U.S. Inc. dba Trane for Company performance in the United States and Trane Canada ULC for Company 
performance in Canada. 
 
COVID-19 NATIONAL EMERGENCY CLAUSE 
 
The parties agree that they are entering into this Agreement while the nation is in the midst of a national emergency due to the Covid-19 
pandemic (“Covid-19 Pandemic”).  With the continued existence of Covid-19 Pandemic and the evolving guidelines and executive orders, it 
is difficult to determine the impact of the Covid-19 Pandemic on Trane’s performance under this Agreement.  Consequently, the parties 
agree as follows: 
 

1. Each party shall use commercially reasonable efforts to perform its obligations under the Agreement and to meet the schedule 

and completion dates, subject to provisions below; 

2. Each party will abide by any federal, state (US), provincial (Canada) or local orders, directives, or advisories regarding the Covid-

19 Pandemic with respect to its performance of its obligations under this Agreement and each shall have the sole discretion in 

determining the appropriate and responsible actions such party shall undertake to so abide or to safeguard its employees, 

subcontractors, agents and suppliers; 

3. Each party shall use commercially reasonable efforts to keep the other party informed of pertinent updates or developments 

regarding its obligations as the Covid-19 Pandemic situation evolves; and 

4. If Trane’s performance is delayed or suspended as a result of the Covid-19 Pandemic, Trane shall be entitled to an equitable 

adjustment to the project schedule and/or the contract price. 

To obtain repair service within the scope of Services as defined, contact your local Trane District office identified on the first page of the 
Agreement by calling the telephone number stated on that page. That Trane District office is responsible for Trane’s performance of this 
Agreement. Only Trane authorized personnel may perform service under this Agreement. For Service covered under this Agreement, Trane 
will be responsible for the cost of transporting a part requiring service. 
 
1.  Agreement.  These terms and conditions are an integral part of Company’s offer and form the basis of any agreement (the “Agreement”) 
resulting from Company’s proposal (the “Proposal”) for the services (the “Services”) on equipment listed in the Proposal (the “Covered 
Equipment”).  COMPANY’S TERMS AND CONDITIONS ARE SUBJECT TO PERIODIC CHANGE OR AMENDMENT.   
2. Connected Services.  In addition to these terms and conditions, the Connected Services Terms of Service (“Connected Services 
Terms”), available at https://www.trane.com/TraneConnectedServicesTerms, as updated from time to time, are incorporated herein by 
reference and shall apply to the extent that Company provides Customer with Connected Services, as defined in the Connected Services 
Terms. 
3.  Acceptance. The Proposal is subject to acceptance in writing by the party to whom this offer is made or an authorized agent (“Customer”) 
delivered to Company within 30 days from the date of the Proposal. If Customer accepts the Proposal by placing an order, without the addition 
of any other terms and conditions of sale or any other modification, Customer’s order shall be deemed acceptance of the Proposal subject to 
Company’s terms and conditions.  If Customer’s order is expressly conditioned upon the Company’s acceptance or assent to terms and/or 
conditions other than those expressed herein, return of such order by Company with Company’s terms and conditions attached or  referenced 
serves as Company’s notice of objection to Customer’s terms and as Company’s counter-offer to provide Services in accordance with the 
Proposal. If Customer does not reject or object in writing to Company within 10 days, the Company’s counter-offer will be deemed accepted.  
Customer’s acceptance of the Services by Company will in any event constitute an acceptance by Customer of Company’s terms and 
conditions. In the case of a dispute, the applicable terms and conditions will be those in effect at the time of delivery or acceptance of the 
Services.  This Agreement is subject to credit approval by Company.  Upon disapproval of credit, Company may delay or suspend performance 
or, at its option, renegotiate prices and/or terms and conditions with Customer.  If Company and Customer are unable to agree on such 
revisions, this Agreement shall be cancelled without any liability, other than Customer’s obligation to pay for Services rendered by Company 
to the date of cancellation.   
4. Cancellation by Customer Prior to Services; Refund. If Customer cancels this Agreement within (a) thirty (30) days of the date this 

Agreement was mailed to Customer or (b) twenty (20) days of the date this Agreement was delivered to Customer, if it was delivered at the 

time of sale, and no Services have been provided by Company under this Agreement, the Agreement will be void and Company will refund 

to Customer, or credit Customer’s account, the full Service Fee of this Agreement that Customer paid to Company, if any.  A ten percent 

(10%) penalty per month will be added to a refund that is due but is not paid or credited within forty-five (45) days after return of this Agreement 

to Company.  Customer’s right to cancel this Agreement only applies to the original owner of this Agreement and only if no Services have 

been provided by Company under this Agreement prior to its return to Company.   

5. Cancellation by Company. This Agreement may be cancelled by Company for any reason or no reason, upon written notice from Company 
to Customer no later than 30 days prior to performance of any Services hereunder and Company will refund to Customer, or credit Customer’s 
account, that part of the Service Fee attributable to Services not performed by Company. Customer shall remain liable for and shall pay to 
Company all amounts due for Services provided by Company and not yet paid. 
6.  Services Fees and Taxes.  Fees for the Services (the “Service Fee(s)”) shall be as set forth in the Proposal and are based on performance 
during regular business hours.  Fees for outside Company’s regular business hours and any after-hours services shall be billed separately 
according to the then prevailing overtime or emergency labor/labour rates.  In addition to the stated Service Fee, Customer shall pay all taxes 
not legally required to be paid by Company or, alternatively, shall provide Company with acceptable tax exemption certificates.  Customer 
shall pay all costs (including attorneys’ fees) incurred by Company in attempting to collect amounts due.   
7.  Payment.  Payment is due upon receipt of Company’s invoice.  Company reserves the right to add to any account outstanding for more 
than 30 days a service charge equal to the lesser of the maximum allowable legal interest rate or 1.5% of the principal amount due at the end 
of each month.   Customer shall pay all costs (including attorneys’ fees) incurred by Company in attempting to collect amounts due or otherwise 
enforcing these terms and conditions.   
8.  Customer Breach.  Each of the following events or conditions shall constitute a breach by Customer and shall give Company the right, 
without an election of remedies, to terminate this Agreement or suspend performance by delivery of written notice: (1) Any failure by Customer 
to pay amounts when due; or (2) any general assignment by Customer for the benefit of its creditors, or if Customer becomes bankrupt or 
insolvent or takes the benefit of any statute for bankrupt or insolvent debtors, or makes or proposes to make any proposal or arrangement 
with creditors, or if any steps are taken for the winding up or other termination of Customer or the liquidation of its assets, or if a trustee, 
receiver, or similar person is appointed over any of the assets or interests of Customer; (3) Any representation or warranty furnished by 
Customer in connection with this Agreement is false or misleading in any material respect when made; or (4) Any failure by Customer to 

https://www.trane.com/TraneConnectedServicesTerms


perform or comply with any material provision of this Agreement.  Customer shall be liable to the Company for all Services furnished to date 
and all damages sustained by Company (including lost profit and overhead)    
9. Performance. Company shall perform the Services in accordance with industry standards generally applicable in the state or province 
where the Services are performed under similar circumstances as of the time Company performs the Services.  Company is not liable for any 
claims, damages, losses, or expenses, arising from or related to work done by or services provided by individuals or entities that are not 
employed by or hired by Company.  Company may refuse to perform any Services or work where working conditions could endanger property 
or put at risk the safety of people. Parts used for any repairs made will be those selected by Company as suitable for the repair and may be 
parts not manufactured by Company. Customer must reimburse Trane for services, repairs, and/or replacements performed by Trane at 
Customer’s request beyond the scope of Services or otherwise excluded under this Agreement. The reimbursement shall be at the then 
prevailing applicable regular, overtime, or holiday rates for labor/labour and prices for materials. Prior to Trane performing the additional 
services, repairs, and/or replacements, Customer may request a separate written quote stating the work to be performed and the price to be 
paid by Customer for the work. 
10.  Customer Obligations.  Customer shall: (a) provide Company reasonable and safe access to the Covered Equipment and areas where 
Company is to work; and (b) unless otherwise agreed by Customer and Company, at Customer’s expense and before the Services begin, 
Customer will provide any necessary access platforms, catwalks to safely perform the Services in compliance with OSHA, state, or provincial 
industrial safety regulations or any other applicable industrial safety standards or guidelines. 
11. Exclusions.  Unless expressly included in the Proposal, the Services do not include, and Company shall not be responsible for or liable 
to the Customer for, any claims, losses, damages or expenses suffered by the Customer in any way connected with, relating to or arising from 
any of the following: 
(a) Any guarantee of room conditions or system performance; 
(b) Inspection, operation, maintenance, repair, replacement or performance of work or services outside the Services; 
(c) Damage, repairs or replacement of parts made necessary as a result of the acts or omission of Customer or any Event of Force Majeure; 
(d) Any claims, damages, losses, or expenses, arising from or related to conditions that existed in, on, or upon the premises before the effective 
date of this Agreement (“Pre-Existing Conditions”) including, without limitation, damages, losses, or expenses involving a Pre-Existing 
Condition of building envelope issues, mechanical issues, plumbing issues, and/or indoor air quality issues involving mold/mould, bacteria, 
microbial growth, fungi or other contaminates or airborne biological agents; and 
(e) Replacement of refrigerant is excluded, unless replacement of refrigerant is expressly stated as included with the Proposal. 
12.  Limited Warranty. Company warrants that: (a) the material manufactured by Company and provided to the Customer in performance of 
the Services is free from defects in material and manufacture for a period of 12 months from the earlier of the date of equipment start-up or 
replacement and (b) the labor/labour portion of the Services is warranted to have been properly performed for a period of 90 days from date 
of completion (the "Limited Warranty").  Company obligations of equipment start-up, if any are stated in the Proposal, are coterminous with 
the Limited Warranty period. Defects must be reported to Company within the Limited Warranty period. Company’s obligation under the Limited 
Warranty is limited to repairing or replacing the defective part at its option and to correcting any improperly performed labor/labour. No liability 
whatsoever shall attach to Company until the Services have been paid for in full.  Exclusions from this Limited Warranty include claims, losses, 
damages, and expenses in any way connected with, related to, or arising from failure or malfunction of equipment due to the following: wear 
and tear; end of life failure; corrosion; erosion; deterioration; Customer's failure to follow the Company-provided maintenance plan; 
unauthorized or improper maintenance; unauthorized or improper parts or material; refrigerant not supplied by Trane; and modifications made 
by others to Company's equipment.  Company shall not be obligated to pay for the cost of lost refrigerant or lost product. Some components 
of Company equipment may be warranted directly from the component supplier, in which case this Limited Warranty shall not apply to those 
components and any warranty of such components shall be the warranty given by the component supplier. Notwithstanding the foregoing, all 
warranties provided herein terminate upon termination or cancellation of this Agreement.  Equipment, material and/or parts that are not 
manufactured by Company are not warranted by Company and have such warranties as may be extended by the respective manufacturer.  
THE REMEDIES SET FORTH IN THIS LIMITED WARRANTY ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES FOR WARRANTY CLAIMS 
PROVIDED BY COMPANY TO CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT AND ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES AND 
LIABILITIES, LIABILITIES, CONDITIONS AND REMIDIES, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, WARRANTY, STATUTE, OR TORT (INCLUDING 
NEGLIGENCE), EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IN LAW OR IN FACT, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND/OR OTHERS ARISING FROM COURSE OF 
DEALING OR TRADE.  COMPANY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS OR 
CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND. EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF QUALITY, FITNESS, 
MERCHANTABILITY, DURABILITY AND/OR OTHERS ARISING FROM COURSE OF DEALING OR TRADE OR REGARDING 
PREVENTION BY THE SCOPE OF SERVICES, OR ANY COMPONENT THEREOF, OF MOLD/MOULD, FUNGUS, BACTERIA, 
MICROBIAL GROWTH, OR ANY OTHER CONTAMINATES.  COMPANY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY IF THE SCOPE OF 
SERVICES OR ANY COMPONENT THEREOF IS USED TO PREVENT OR INHIBIT THE GROWTH OF SUCH MATERIALS. THE 
WARRANTY AND LIABILITY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES AND LIABILITIES, 
WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR IN NEGLIGENCE, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IN LAW OR IN FACT, INCLUDING IMPLIED WARRANTIES 
OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.   
13.  Indemnity. To the maximum extent permitted by law, Company and Customer shall indemnify and hold harmless each other from any 
and all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys' fees, resulting from death or bodily injury or 
damage to real or personal property, to the extent caused by the negligence or misconduct of the indemnifying party, and/or its respective 
employees or authorized agents in connection with their activities within the scope of this Agreement.  Neither party shall indemnify the other 
against claims, damages, expenses, or liabilities to the extent attributable to the acts or omissions of the other party or third parties.  If the 
parties are both at fault, the obligation to indemnify shall be proportional to their relative fault.  The duty to indemnify and hold harmless will 
continue in full force and effect, notwithstanding the expiration or early termination of this Agreement, with respect to any claims based on 
facts or conditions that occurred prior to expiration or termination of this Agreement.   
14. Limitation of Liability.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY, NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR SPECIAL, 
INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL LOSSES OR DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION 
REFRIGERANT LOSS, PRODUCT LOSS, LOST REVENUE OR PROFITS, OR LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES), OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES 
WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT, WARRANTY, STATUTE, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY, INDEMNITY OR 
ANY OTHER LEGAL THEORY OR FACTS.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT, THE TOTAL AND 
AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF THE COMPANY TO THE CUSTOMER WITH RESPECT TO ANY AND ALL CLAIMS CONNECTED WITH, 
RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OR NON-PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER BASED IN 
CONTRACT, WARRANTY, STATUTE, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY, INDEMNITY OR ANY OTHER LEGAL 
THEORY OR FACTS, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE COMPENSATION RECEIVED BY COMPANY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  IN NO 
EVENT SHALL SELLER BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES (WHETHER DIRECT OR INDIRECT) RESULTING FROM MOLD, FUNGUS, 
BACTERIA, MICROBIAL GROWTH, OR OTHER CONTAMINATES OR AIRBORNE BIOLOGICAL AGENTS. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT 
ALLOWED BY LAW, COMPANY SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY OF THE FOLLOWING IN CONNECTION WITH PROVIDING THE 



ENERGY AND BUILDING PERFORMANCE SERVICES: INTERRUPTION, DELETION, DEFECT, DELAY IN OPERATION OR 
TRANSMISSION; CUSTOMER’S NETWORK SECURITY; COMPUTER VIRUS; COMMUNICATION FAILURE; THEFT OR DESTRUCTION 
OF DATA; GAPS IN DATA COLLECTED; AND UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS TO CUSTOMER’S DATA OR COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK. 
15.  Asbestos and Hazardous Materials.  The Services expressly exclude any identification, abatement, cleanup, control, disposal, removal 
or other work connected with asbestos or other hazardous materials (collectively, “Hazardous Materials”).  Should Company become aware 
of or suspect the presence of Hazardous Materials, Company may immediately stop work in the affected area and shall notify Customer.  
Customer will be responsible for taking any and all action necessary to correct the condition in accordance with all applicable laws and 
regulations.  Customer shall be exclusively responsible for any claims, liability, fees and penalties, and the payment thereof, arising out of or 
relating to any Hazardous Materials on or about the premises, not brought onto the premises by Company.  Company shall be required to 
resume performance of the Services only when the affected area has been rendered harmless. 
16.  Insurance.  Company agrees to maintain the following insurance during the term of the contract with limits not less than shown below 
and will, upon request from Customer, provide a Certificate of evidencing the following coverage: 
   Commercial General Liability       $2,000,000 per occurrence 
   Automobile Liability                      $2,000,000 CSL 
   Workers Compensation               Statutory Limits 
If Customer has requested to be named as an additional insured under Company’s insurance policy, Company will do so but only subject to 
Company’s manuscript additional insured endorsement under its primary Commercial General Liability policies.  In no event does Company 
or its insurer waive its right of subrogation 
17.  Force Majeure.  Company’s duty to perform under this Agreement is contingent upon the non-occurrence of an Event of Force Majeure.   
If Company shall be unable to carry out any material obligation under this Agreement due to an Event of Force Majeure, this Agreement shall 
at Company’s election (i) remain in effect but Company’s obligations shall be suspended until the uncontrollable event terminates or (ii) be 
terminated upon ten (10) days notice to Customer, in which event Customer shall pay Company for all parts of the Services furnished to the 
date of termination.  An "Event of Force Majeure" shall mean any cause or event beyond the control of Company.  Without limit ing the 
foregoing, “Event of Force Majeure” includes: acts of God; acts of terrorism, war or the public enemy; flood; earthquake; lightning; tornado; 
storm; fire; civil disobedience; pandemic insurrections; riots; labor disputes; labor or material shortages; sabotage; restraint by court order or 
public authority (whether valid or invalid), and action or non-action by or inability to obtain or keep in force the necessary governmental 
authorizations, permits, licenses, certificates or approvals if not caused by Company and the requirements of any applicable government in 
any manner that diverts either the material or the finished product to the direct or indirect benefit of the government.   
18.  General.  Except as provided below, to the maximum extent provided by law, this Agreement is made and shall be interpreted and 
enforced in accordance with the laws of the state or province in which the Services are performed without regard to choice of law principles 
which might otherwise call for the application of a different state’s or province’s law.  Any dispute arising under or relating to this Agreement 
that is not disposed of by agreement shall be decided by litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction located in the state or province in which 
the Services are performed.  Any action or suit arising out of or related to this Agreement must be commenced within one year after the cause 
of action has accrued. To the extent the premises are owned and/or operated by any agency of the United States Federal Government, 
determination of any substantive issue of law shall be according to the United States Federal common law of Government contracts as 
enunciated and applied by Federal judicial bodies and boards of contract appeals of the Federal Government. This Agreement contains all of 
the agreements, representations and understandings of the parties and supersedes all previous understandings, commitments or agreements, 
oral or written, related to the Services. No documents shall be incorporated herein by reference except to the extent Company is a signatory 
thereon.  If any term or condition of this Agreement is invalid, illegal or incapable of being enforced by any rule of law, all other terms and 
conditions of this Agreement will nevertheless remain in full force and effect as long as the economic or legal substance of the transaction 
contemplated hereby is not affected in a manner adverse to any party hereto.  Customer may not assign, transfer, or convey this Agreement, 
or any part hereof, without the written consent of Company.  Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the 
parties hereto and their permitted successors and assigns.  This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which when 
executed shall be deemed to be an original, but all together shall constitute but one and the same Agreement.  A fully executed facsimile copy 
hereof or the several counterparts shall suffice as an original. No modifications, additions or changes may be made to this Agreement except 
in a writing signed by Company. No failure or delay by the Company in enforcing any right or exercising any remedy under this Agreement 
shall be deemed to be a waiver by the Company of any right or remedy. 
19.  Equal Employment Opportunity/Affirmative Action Clause.  Company is a United States federal contractor that complies fully with 
Executive Order 11246, as amended, and the applicable regulations contained in 41 C.F.R. Parts 60-1 through 60-60, 29 U.S.C. Section 793 
and the applicable regulations contained in 41 C.F.R. Part 60-741; and 38 U.S.C. Section 4212 and the applicable regulations contained in 
41 C.F.R. Part 60-250; and Executive Order 13496 and Section 29 CFR 471, appendix A to subpart A, regarding the notice of employee rights 
in the United States and with Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms Schedule B to the Canada Act 1982 (U.K.) 1982, c. 11 and applicable 
Provincial Human Rights Codes and employment law in Canada. 
20.  U.S. Government Contracts.   
The following provision applies only to direct sales by Company to the US Government.  The Parties acknowledge that all items or 
services ordered and delivered under this Agreement / Purchase Order are Commercial Items as defined under Part 12 of the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation (FAR). In particular, Company agrees to be bound only by those Federal contracting clauses that apply to “commercial” 
suppliers and that are contained in FAR 52.212-5(e)(1).  Company complies with 52.219-8 or 52.219-9 in its service and installation contracting 
business. The following provision applies only to indirect sales by Company to the US Government.  As a Commercial Item 
Subcontractor, Company accepts only the following mandatory flow down provisions:  52.219-8; 52.222-26; 52.222-35; 52.222-36; 52.222-39; 
52.247-64. If the Services are in connection with a U.S. government contract, Customer agrees and hereby certifies that it has provided and 
will provide current, accurate, and complete information, representations and certifications to all government officials, including but not limited 
to the contracting officer and officials of the Small Business Administration, on all matters related to the prime contract, including but not limited 
to all aspects of its ownership, eligibility, and performance. Anything herein notwithstanding, Company will have no obligations to Customer 
unless and until Customer provides Company with a true, correct and complete executed copy of the prime contract.  Upon request, Customer 
will provide copies to Company of all requested written communications with any government official related to the prime contract prior to or 
concurrent with the execution thereof, including but not limited to any communications related to contractor's Customer's ownership, eligibility 
or performance of the prime contract.  Customer will obtain written authorization and approval from Company prior to providing any government 
official any information about Company's performance of the Services that are the subject of this offer or agreement, other than the Proposal 
or this Agreement. 
21. Limited Waiver of Sovereign Immunity.  If Customer is an Indian tribe (in the U.S.) or a First Nation or Band Council (in Canada), 
Customer, whether acting in its capacity as a government, governmental entity, a duly organized corporate entity or otherwise, for itself and 
for its agents, successors, and assigns: (1) hereby provides this limited waiver of its sovereign immunity as to any damages, claims, lawsuit, 
or cause of action (herein “Action”) brought against Customer by Company and arising or alleged to arise out of the furnishing by Company of 
any product or service under this Agreement, whether such Action is based in contract, tort, strict liability, civil liability or any other legal theory; 
(2) agrees that jurisdiction and venue for any such Action shall be proper and valid (a) if Customer is in the U.S., in any state or United States 



court located in the state in which Company is performing this Agreement or (b) if Customer is in Canada, in the superior court of the province 
or territory in which the work was performed; (3) expressly consents to such Action, and waives any objection to jurisdiction or venue; (4) 
waives any requirement of exhaustion of tribal court or administrative remedies for any Action arising out of or related to this Agreement; and 
(5) expressly acknowledges and agrees that Company is not subject to the jurisdiction of Customer’s tribal court or any similar tribal forum, 
that Customer will not bring any action against Company in tribal court, and that Customer will not avail itself of any ruling or direction of the 
tribal court permitting or directing it to suspend its payment or other obligations under this Agreement.  The individual signing on behalf of 
Customer warrants and represents that such individual is duly authorized to provide this waiver and enter into this Agreement and that this 
Agreement constitutes the valid and legally binding obligation of Customer, enforceable in accordance with its terms. 
 
 
 

1-10.48 (0919) 
Supersedes 1-10.48 (1114) 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CORRECTIVE QUIT CLAIM DEED 
 
STATE DEED TAX 
DUE HEREON: $1.65 
 
Dated: June _____, 2022 
 
 FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the CITY OF ADA, a Municipal Subdivision 
under the laws of Minnesota, Grantor, hereby conveys and quitclaim to 
RAMSTAD PROPERTIES, LLC, Grantee, a limited liability company under the laws of 
Minnesota, real property in Norman County, Minnesota, described as follows:   
 

Section Nine (9), Township One Hundred Forty-four (144), Range Forty-six (46), 
Lot Five (5), Block One (1) NORTH INDUSTRIAL PARK ADDITION, City of 
Ada, Norman County, Minnesota;  
 
AND 
 
Section Nine (9), Township One Hundred Forty-four (144), Range Forty-six (46), 
Lot Six (6), Block One (1) NORTH INDUSTRIAL PARK ADDITION, City of 
Ada, Norman County, Minnesota; 
 
AND 
 
Section Nine (9), Township One Hundred Forty-four (144), Range Forty-six (46), 
Lot Eight (8), Block One (1) NORTH INDUSTRIAL PARK ADDITION, City of 
Ada, Norman County, Minnesota;  

 
together with all hereditaments and appurtenances belonging thereto.   



 - 2 - 

CITY OF ADA 
 
 
___________________________________ 
By_________________________________ 
Its Mayor 

 
ATTESTED: 

 
___________________________________ 
By ________________________________ 
Its City Clerk 

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
 ) ss. 
COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 
 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on June _____, 2022, by 
________________________, the _______________ of the CITY OF ADA, a Municipal 
Subdivision under the laws of Minnesota, on behalf of the CITY OF ADA.  
 
 

____________________________________ 
Notary Public 

 
 

THE TOTAL CONSIDERATION FOR THIS TRANSFER 
IS $3,000.00 OR LESS.  

 
 
Tax statements for the real 
property described in this 
instrument should be sent to:   
 
Ramstad Properties, LLC 
c/o __________________ 
_____________________ 
_____________________ 
 

This instrument was drafted by: Elliot J. Stoll 
PEMBERTON LAW, P.L.L.P. 

110 North Mill Street 
Fergus Falls, Minnesota 56537 

Telephone: 218-736-5493 
 
EJS:jm|2013-6301 



CITY OF ADA

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-06-07 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2015-04-01 AND AUTHORIZING THE 
ISSUANCE OF A CORRECTIVE QUIT CLAIM DEED OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED 
PROPERTIES:  

Parcel 25-0984105; S/T/R 9-144-46 LOT 5 BLOCK 1 NORTH 
INDUSTRIAL PARK ADD 

Parcel 25-0984106; S/T/R 9-144-46 LOT 6 BLOCK 1 NORTH 
INDUSTRIAL PARK ADD 

Parcel 25-0984108; S/T/R 9-144-46 LOT 8 BLOCK 1 NORTH 
INDUSTRIAL PARK ADD 

WHEREAS, On April 7, 2015, the City of Ada passed Resolution No. 2015-04-01 authorizing 
the sale of the above-described property to “Weave Got Maille” for the sum of One Thousand 
Dollars and no/100 ($1,000.00) for each lot;  

WHEREAS, On June 17, 2015, a Quit Claim Deed was issued to Ramstad Properties conveying 
the above-described property in exchange for $3,000.00;  

WHEREAS, The Quit Claim Deed was recorded in Norman County, Minnesota on June 17, 2015, 
although the April 7, 2015 Resolution No. 2015-04-01 was not recorded with the Deed;  

WHEREAS, Weave Got Maille, LLC and Ramstad Properties, LLC are registered Limited 
Liability Companies in the State of Minnesota under Minnesota Statute 322C; 

WHEREAS, The Registered Agent of Ramstad Properties, LLC is Glenn Ramstad, and the 
Registered Agent of Weave Got Maille, LLC is Edie Ramstad, and Glenn Ramstad and Edie 
Ramstad are married to each other; 

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2015-04-01 intended to convey the above-described property to 
Ramstad Properties, LLC, not Weave Got Maille; and,  

WHEREAS, Ramstad Properties, LLC purchased the above-described property from the City of 
Ada for $3,000.00, and now seeks a corrective quit claim deed properly identifying Ramstad 
Properties as “Ramstad Properties, LLC,” and modifying the legal descriptions of the above-
described property to include the name of the City and County in which the property is located.  



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ADA, 
MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS:

1. Resolution No. 2015-04-01 shall be amended to reflect the initial intent of the City of Ada
to transfer the above-described property to Ramstad Properties, LLC, not Weave Got
Maille, and include the City and County information in the property legal descriptions.

2. The Mayor of the City of Ada and the City Clerk are authorized to execute and deliver any
documents necessary to effectuate a Corrective Quit Claim Deed to correctly identify, for
title purposes, that Ramstad Properties is a Limited Liability Company, and add the City
and County location to the above-described property legal descriptions.

Passed by the City Council of Ada, Minnesota this 7th day of June, 2022. 

___________________ 
Mayor 

Attested: 

____________________ 
City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO.  2022-06-02

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF 
PARCELS OF LAND IN THE CITY OF ADA

Parcel No: 25-0984101
Legal Description:  Lot 1 Block 1 North Industrial Park Addition, City of Ada, County of Norman, Minnesota 

Parcel N0. 25-0984102

Legal Description Lot 2 Block 1 North Industrial Park Addition, City of Ada, County of Norman, Minnesota

Parcel N0. 25-0984103

Legal Description Lot 3 Block 1 North Industrial Park Addition, City of Ada, County of Norman, Minnesota

Parcel N0. 25-0984104

Legal Description Lot 4 Block 1 North Industrial Park Addition, City of Ada, County of Norman, Minnesota

Parcel N0. 25-0984112
Legal Description 

Lot 12 Block 1 North Industrial Park Addition, City of Ada, County of Norman, Minnesota

 

 Cole and Amber Mertz Corder     
          Ten   Five 

Hundred    
0 5

 
PurchaseAgreement Jason and Heather Corder  

 
   Ten   Five hundred    0 5     

  

             
           

  

         
on _____ of _______ 2022 

 

 

 John Hintz

 Ashley Larson, City Administrator



RESOLUTION NO.  2022-06-01

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF 
PARCELS OF LAND IN THE CITY OF ADA

 One 1 , Rage Addition, City of Ada, County of Norman, State 
of Minnesota.  

 

 Jason and Heather corder      
         Ten      

0

 
PurchaseAgreement Jason and Heather Corder  

 
   Ten      0       

              
            

         
 

 
John Hintz

 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator



Ordinance 485 

An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 334, Sec. 2-31. Salaries – Mayor. And Ordinance 

334, Sec. 2-32. – Salaries – Councilmembers 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF ADA, MINNESOTA DOES HEREBY ORFAIN: 

Sec. 2-31. - Salaries—Mayor. 

The mayor of the city shall receive compensation at the rate of $350.00 per month for 

his attendance at council meetings and up to $1200 annually for attendance of at least 

75% of any meetings of any committee, subcommittee, board appointed by the city 

council or for all other matters involving the city to be paid out once a year in January 

for the previous 12 months. 

Sec. 2-32. - Same—Councilmembers. 

A city councilmember of the city shall receive compensation at the rate of $250.00 per 

month for their attendance at council meetings and up to $1200 annually for attendance 

of at least 75% of any meetings of any committee, subcommittee, board appointed by 

the city council or for all other matters involving the city to be paid out once a year in 

January for the previous 12 months. 

EFFECTIVE DATE: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage and 

publication according to state law. This ordinance shall be placed on file at the City of Ada City 

Hall for public review. 

 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Ada, Minnesota this ____ day of ____________, 

2022. 

Ayes: 

Nayes: 

Absent: 

 

CITY OF ADA     ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 

___________________________   ___________________________ 

John Hintz      Ashley Larson 

Mayor       City Administrator 
 









































City of Ada - EDA Minutes – May 26, 2022 

 
Roll call: Members Present: Danielle, Jim, Kim and Crystal 
Other attendees:  Ashley 
 
Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes: Motion to approve: Danielle, 2nd Crystal 
 
Appointment of VP / Co-Chair: Appointed Danielle; Motion to approve: Crystal, 2nd Jim 
 
Treasurer’s Report:  See attached. Funds available for demo. 
 
Old Business: 

• AAPC Update: Meeting was held to discuss ideas for future events 
 

• City Update:  
o New PT Officer started yesterday. Compliance checks on 4 area 

businesses were conducted. 3 of 4 did not pass. 
o City audit completed 
o Public Works and Brianna have been busy with city parks and cemetery 

clean up.  
 

• NCEDA Update:  
 
New Business:  

• Communication App: Discussions will be held regarding this potential. Buy-in 
from local businesses and organizations will be needed to make it successful 
and beneficial for the community. 
 

• Demo App: Bryan Fetting provided quote for demo of building in Ada. $9500 
Motion to approve: Jim, 2nd Crystal 
 

• KRJB “Did you Know” Topics: Topics needed – let Ashley know if anyone has 
ideas. 

 

• USDA Grant Update: Ashley received notice we were approved for the USDA 
grant funds she applied for. There are additional funds available/offered to 
the City. Ashley working with Chad Newman on details and paperwork. 
Motion to approve: Jim, 2nd Danielle  

 
NEXT MEETING DATE: June 30, 2022, at 7:00 a.m. – Event Center Meeting Room 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn made by Jim, 2nd by Crystal 


	June Council Meeting Agenda 
	City of Ada
	Agenda

	May 3, 2022 Council Meeting Minutes
	AP and Checks
	0667_001
	Liability-Coverage-Waiver-Form
	Dekko Community Center Condensing Unit Repl 2022 (1)
	CITY OF ADA 132999
	2022-06-02 Corrective QCD-Ramstad Prop LLC
	2022-06-02 Resolution No. 2022-06-07
	Res 2022-05-02 Sale of Land in North Industrial Park Addition
	Res 2022-05-01 Sale of Land in Rage Addition
	Ordinance 485 - Ammending Salaries of Mayor and Council Members
	PW Bids
	Beautification
	Public Safety Meeting Minutes MAY 11 2022_0001
	APD MAY REPORT 2022_0001
	EDA Minutes May 2022

	LMCIT Member Name: 
	Date of members governing body meeting: 
	Position: 
	Check Box1: Yes
	Check Box2: Off


